From: Mather, Ashley

To: M25 Junction 10

Cc: Church, Eleanor; BEARD Marisia
Subject: M25 310 A3 Wisley interchange DCO
Date: 09 July 2020 16:46:20

Dear Sir,

Affinity Water Limited are satisfied that the scheme does not have a serious detriment on Affinity Water’s ability to
carry out its undertaking and | am formally withdrawing my representation on behalf of Affinity Water submitted on
4 September 2019.

Please acknowledge safe receipt of this email

Kind regards

Ash
Ashley Mather

Solicitor and interim Head of Legal
Legal Team- Please note my usual working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

01832 280720 during lockdown

Affinity Water Limited
Tamblin Way, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL10 9EZ

Email: ashley.mather@affinitywater.co.uk

4
We're helping thousands of customers oo

who have been impacted financially by Coronavirus.

Find out how we can help at www.affinitywater.co.uk/corona-virus

affinitywater.co.uk || facebook.com/affinitywater || twitter.com/affinitywater || linkedin.com/company/affinity-
water

This e-
mail (including any attachments) is confidential and may also be legally privileged or otherwise
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail or any parts of it please
notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone on 01707 268 111 immediately on receipt and then delete the
message from your system. You should not disclose the contents to any other person, nor take copies
nor use it for any purposes and to do so could be unlawful. The presence of this footnote indicates:
this email message has been tested for the presence of known computer viruses, unless the email has
been encrypted (in part or full) wherein the email will not be checked for computer viruses. All
incoming and outgoing emails may be monitored in line with current legislation. Affinity Water
Limited (Company Number 02546950) is registered in England and Wales having their registered
office, at Tamblin Way, Hatfield, Hertfordshire, AL10 9EZ. www.affinitywater.co.uk
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